
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear Nicolas 

Chris Maxey 
24 November 2016 15:37 
'nicolas.remy@alcoa.com' 

Mark Wilkinson 
BBA Contract Offer S160903 
S160903 Reissue Contract.pdf 

Re: Reissue Agrement Certificate 08/4510 Reynobond Architecture Wall Cladding Panels 

I have pleasure in enclosing our Contract offer for the above Reissue Certificate. 

The fee for the project includes the preparation of your approval and the generation of a high resolution 
electronic version of the Certificate for printing or upload. 

Work will commence when you return the signed contract and payment is received. 

Once your Certificate is awarded your company will be subject to audit to confirm the product remains to 
the specification we have agreed with your supplier and that our logo is being used appropriately. Details 
on the correct use of the BBA logo can be accessed via ourwebsite by selecting' Technical Guidance' in 
the menu and then clicking on 'datasheets'. 

We can also offer certification to ISO 9001 and ISO 14001. If you are already certified by a UKAS 
accredited certification body then transferring to the BBA is normally free. Visit www.bbacerts.co.uk for 
more information on this and all our other services. 

I look forward to hearing from you in the near future. 

Chris Maxey 
Administrator/Test & Approvals 

British Board of Agrement 
Bucknalls Lane, Watford 
Herts WD25 9BA* 
T 
D 
M 

www.bbacerts.co.uk 

* If you are visiting the BBA using sa tel lite navigation, p lease use al terna tive p ostcod e WD25 9NH 

This e-m ail and any attachment (s) are intended for the above-named only and may be confidential. If you are not the named recipient please notify us immediately and delete 
all copies on your system. You must not copy or disclose the contents to any third party. E-mail is not a fully secure communications medium and please take this into account 
when sending e-mail to us. We have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment to this e-mail is free of viruses or other harmful code. However, we cannot 
accept liability for any loss or damage incurred or sustained as a result of viruses or other harmful code, and would strongly advise that you carry out your own virus checks before 
opening any attachment. The BBA accepts no responsibility for personal emails, or emails unconnected with the company's or clients' business. Please note that to ensure 
regulatory compliance and for the protection of our clients and business, we may monitor and read emails sent to and from our server(s). 
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